

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
19-11.001	Definitions
19-11.004	Excessive Trading in the FRS Investment Plan
19-11.006	Enrollment Procedures for New Hires
19-11.007	Second Election Enrollment Procedures for the FRS Retirement Programs
19-11.008	Forfeitures
19-11.012	Rollovers or Plan to Plan Transfers to or from the FRS Investment Plan

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To amend Rule 19-11.001, F.A.C., to add a definition of “Retirement Date Fund,” and make a technical correction. To amend Rule 19-11.004, F.A.C., to indicate that members having a Self-Directed Brokerage Account (“SDBA”) are not subject to the excessive trading policy discussed in the rule with respect to that account, but rather are subject to the applicable rules and restrictions of the funds contained within the SDBA. To amend Rule 19-11.006, F.A.C., to adopt the latest versions of the enrollment forms, and to indicate that the default investment fund is an age appropriate retirement date fund. To amend Rule 19-11.007, F.A.C., to adopt the updated Second Election forms. To amend Rule 19-11.008, F.A.C., to indicate that un-vested account benefits placed in a suspense account will be invested in the Pyramis Intermediate Duration Pool Fund. To amend Rule 19-11.012, F.A.C., to adopt the latest versions of the rollover forms.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update information and forms necessitated by the offering of a SDBA, and by certain changes to available investment funds of the FRS Investment Plan.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 121.4501(8) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 121.021, 121.051, 121.055, 121.35, 121.78, 121.091, 121.4501(3), (4), (5), (13), (14) (15), (20), (21), 121.591, 732.802 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 5, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hermitage Room, the Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Tina Joanos, Agency Clerk, Office of the General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1197, tina.joanos@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ruth A. Smith, Assistant General Counsel, State Board of Administration, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)413-1182, ruth.smith@sbafla.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
33-601.820	Maximum Management

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to allow an inmate in maximum management to have recreation privileges up to two two-hour sessions per week if the Institutional Classification Team approves of the privilege after the inmate has spent nine consecutive months on maximum management.

SUMMARY: To increase the number of recreation sessions to which certain inmates on maximum management may be entitled.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09 FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-601.820 Maximum Management.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Periodic Modification of Conditions.

(a) If after the following time frames the Regional Director determines an inmate has displayed satisfactory adjustment to maximum management, taking into account the severity of any guilty findings on disciplinary reports created since the inmate’s initial placement on maximum management status, and therefore determines that reinstatement of privileges is appropriate, privileges shall be reinstated as follows:

1. No change.

2. After nine consecutive months on maximum management and with the approval of the ICT, the following privileges shall be reinstated:

a. Recreation privileges up to two two-hour sessions per week; and

b. No change.

3. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(8) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History—New 12-7-00, Amended 11-23-03, 4-1-04, 4-13-06, 10-30-06, 4-27-08, 5-18-09, 3-6-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 16, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 6, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agents and Agency Services

RULE NO.: 69B-162.011
RULE TITLE: Suitability and Disclosure in Annuity Contracts-Forms Required.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is amended to conform with revisions to Section 627.4554, F.S., as enacted by SB 166 (Chapter 2013-163, Laws of Florida). SB 166

substantially revised Florida consumer protection laws relating to the sales of annuities by incorporating the 2010 National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”) Suitability in Annuity Transactions Model Regulation. The proposed rule extends protections previously afforded only to senior consumers involved in annuity transactions, to consumers of any age. Forms DFS-H1-1980 and DFS-H1-1981 are revised to reflect the standards, procedures and guidelines of the 2010 NAIC Annuity Suitability Model Regulation, and Section 627.4554, F.S.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Section 627.4554, F.S., the proposed rule is revised to substantially adopt the standards relating to the sale of annuities as established in the 2010 NAIC Suitability in Annuity Transactions Model Regulation; incorporated forms, accordingly, are also revised. The proposed rule’s title is revised to better reflect its scope of regulation; the proposed rule’s website address is also revised.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Agency personnel familiar with the subject matter of the proposed rule have performed an economic review and, based on that review, have concluded that the proposed rule is unlikely to result in an adverse economic impact in excess of the criteria established in paragraph 120.54(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 627.4554(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 627.4554 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 17, 2014, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 116, Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Jordan, (850)413-5655 or

Susan.Jordan@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Jordan, Special Investigator, Bureau of Investigation, Division of Agent & Agency Services, Florida Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0320, (850)413-5655 or Susan.Jordan@myfloridacfo.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69B-162.011 Suitability and Disclosure in Annuity Contracts – Forms Required.

(1) Forms Adopted.

Forms DFS-H1-1980, “Annuity Suitability Questionnaire,” (Revised ~~04-2014 12-25-09~~) and DFS-H1-1981, “Disclosure and Comparison of Annuity Contracts” (Revised ~~04-2014 12-25-09~~), are adopted pursuant to paragraphs Sections 627.4554(4)(b) and (d), F.S., and are hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of each form adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule are available from the Division of Agents and Agency Services, Department of Financial Services, Larson Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0318 or <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/default.htm> ~~<http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Agents/Licensure/Forms/index.htm>~~.

(2) Application.

This rule applies exclusively to any recommendation to purchase or exchange an annuity contract as defined in subsection Section 627.4554(2)(3), F.S., made to a ~~senior~~ consumer by an insurance agent or an insurer, which results in the purchase or exchange recommended. ~~A senior consumer is a person 65 years of age or older. In a joint purchase or exchange, if any party is 65 or older the joint purchasers are considered to be senior consumers.~~

(3) Duties of Insurers and Insurance Agents.

(a) Before executing a purchase or exchange of an annuity ~~to a senior consumer~~, an insurance agent or an insurer, unless exempted by paragraph Section 627.4554(5)(i)(8), F.S., and required by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority to perform an alternative suitability analysis, must use form DFS-H1-1980, Annuity Suitability Questionnaire incorporated in subsection (1) above, to obtain information in order to determine the suitability of the recommendation.

(b) In addition to obtaining the information required by paragraph (a), before executing a replacement or exchange of an annuity contract to a ~~senior~~ consumer, the insurance agent or insurer must also provide contract comparison information to the ~~senior~~ consumer utilizing form DFS-H1-1981, Disclosure and Comparison of Annuity Contracts, incorporated in subsection (1) above.

(c) The type face for all printed questions or requests for information that will be directly received or answered by the consumer, and all portions of the referenced forms relating to the disclosure requirements pursuant to paragraphs (3)(a) and (b) above, must be of least 12-point type.

(d) Nothing in this rule shall prevent an insurer from adapting the forms adopted in subsection (1) for its use, upon written approval of any modifications by the Department. The Department shall approve an insurer’s modification to the forms provided:

1. The forms still contain all of the same information as the Department forms referenced above;
2. The type size requirement of paragraph (3)(c) above is met;
3. Additional material added to the form does not obscure the information required, or rearrange the required information in such a way as to make it more difficult to find or understand;
4. The revised form does not contain misrepresentations or misleading statements, and is not in any other way in violation of Section 626.9541, F.S.

(e) Insurers are permitted to modify the form to use check-off boxes for indication of investment experience and risk tolerance, but shall not substitute check-off boxes for any other items on the form.

(f) The addition of an insurer’s name, contact information, or trademark; the addition of borders; or changes in font which do not alter type size, do not require prior written approval by the Department.

(g) Approval by the Department does not preclude disapproval by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation pursuant to any provision of the Florida Insurance Code, and rules adopted there under.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308(1), 627.4554(9) FS. Law Implemented 627.4554 FS. History–New 12-25-09, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Susan Jordan, Special Investigator, Bureau of Investigation, Division of Agent & Agency Services, Florida Department of Financial Services

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer, Department of Financial Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 14, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 3, 2014

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6D-3.002 Admission and Enrollment Requirements
 NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 40, No. 98, May 20, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT AND ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A checklist was prepared by the Agency to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to Section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6D-3.002 Admission and Enrollment Requirements
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 98, May 20, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

All of these changes are technical in nature, in response to comments by the Joint Administrative Procedure Committee or comments received during public hearing.

6D-3.002 Admission and Enrollment Requirements.

(1) No change.

(a) Admission. The registration of a student who has been determined to meet the School's eligibility criteria for enrollment as a full-time student in the educational program at the ~~School~~ Florida School for the Deaf and Blind.

(b) No change.

(c) Application. The form entitled Application for Student Application (FSDB 2013-01), effective January 30, 2014, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at http://www.fsdb.k12.fl.us/wpcontent/uploads/2014/02/completeapp_ENGLISH_2013.pdf or by sending a request to Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind, Admissions, 207 N. San Marco Avenue, St. Augustine, FL 32084 provided by the School to all individuals seeking admission to the School's educational program. Accurate completion of the form is mandatory and a prerequisite to the process for determining the student's eligibility for admission.

(d) through (e) No change.

~~(f) Boarding Program determination. The boarding program provides lodging, meals, and the requisite hygiene-social, and health related components necessary to provide for the students' general wellness as part of appropriate after-school care. All applicants/students who meet eligibility criteria for the School can be considered for the Boarding Program. The boarding program is not a component in the School's obligation to provide its students with a free appropriate public education; therefore, the educational program and related services provided to a student in an IEP are not similarly provided in the boarding program. The boarding staff shall apply boarding program criteria and shall make the final determination of whether the applicant/student would be successful in the boarding program. A determination by the boarding staff that the child would not be successful in the dormitory does not necessarily impact FSDB's determination of a child's eligibility for enrollment in the educational program. If admitted to the educational program, but not admitted to the boarding program, the applicant/student shall be responsible for transportation either to the School or to one of the School's designated bus stops. Boarding service shall be at no cost to the student who establishes Florida residency, but tuition may be charged to out-of-state students at a cost established by the FSDB Board of Trustees.~~

~~(f)(g) Deaf or Hard-of-Hearing. Applicants/students who meet the following criteria for deaf or hard-of-hearing established by Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A 6.03013 shall satisfy the hearing loss requirement for eligibility to attend the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, but must still satisfy all other requisite eligibility criteria prior to being determined eligible for full time admission to the School.~~

1. An audiological evaluation documents a permanent or fluctuating hearing threshold level that interferes with progress in any one (1) of the following areas: developmental skills or academic performance, social-emotional development, or linguistic and communicative skills as evidenced by:

a. 25 decibel (db) + ± 5 dB or greater based on pure tone average or average of 500, 1000, and 2000 Hz unaided in the better ear; or

b. A high frequency hearing threshold level of 25 dB ± 5 dB or greater based on pure tone average of 1000, 2000, and 3000 Hz unaided in the better ear; or

c. A unilateral hearing threshold level of 50 dB ± 5 dB or greater based on pure tone average of 500, 1000, and 2000 Hz unaided; or

d. Auditory Evoked Potential responses evidencing permanent hearing loss at multiple frequencies equivalent to or in excess of the decibel hearing loss threshold criteria for pure tone audiometric testing specified in subsections (f)1.a., b. and c. of this Rule; and,

2. The student needs special education as defined in paragraph 6A-6.03411(1)(kk), F.A.C., effective as of December 22, 2008, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/View_notice.asp?id=6534228.

~~(g)(h)~~ Dual-sensory impaired. Applicants/students who meet the following criteria for dual-sensory impaired established by Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-6.03022 shall satisfy the dual-sensory impairment requirement for eligibility to attend at the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, but must still satisfy all other requisite eligibility criteria prior to being determined eligible for full time admission to the School:

1. One or more of the following visual impairments:

a. A visual acuity of 20/70 or less in the better eye after best correction;

b. A peripheral field loss;

c. A progressive vision loss; or

d. Other documented visual conditions including but not limited to extreme light sensitivity or lack of contrast sensitivity; and

2. One or more of the following hearing impairments:

a. Hearing impairment of 30db or greater unaided in the better ear;

b. Other documented auditory conditions including but not limited to monaural loss or an inability to screen out auditory background sounds; or

c. A progressive hearing loss; and

3. A combination of the visual and auditory impairments as specified above which adversely affects, or has the potential to adversely affect, the student's abilities to acquire information, communicate, or function within the environment, unless special instruction, materials, adaptations, or counseling are provided; or

4. A diagnosed degenerative condition or syndrome which will lead to dual-sensory impairment and is likely to adversely affect the areas listed above.

~~(h)(g)~~ Educational program. The placement, services, and individualized instruction provided to a student specifically tailored to address the student's educational strengths, weaknesses, and objectives. All references to the term "educational program" in this rule shall refer to the day program of the School ~~the 6D rules of the Florida Administrative Code shall not include the boarding program, but shall comprise the day program only.~~

(j) through (l) renumbered (i) through (k) No change.

~~(l)(m)~~ "Residence" means actual physical presence in a place as the parent, guardian or adult applicant's place of abode, with the intention to remain there permanently or for an indefinite period of time. Actual presence of the parent, guardian or adult applicant for the sole purpose of receiving free education shall not be considered residence.

~~(n) School. The Florida School for the Deaf and Blind.~~

~~(m)(o)~~ No change.

~~(n)(p)~~ Staffing Coordinator Specialist. School professional who facilitates an applicant's file review process, is knowledgeable about the School's enrollment criteria, and serves as the Chairperson of Eligibility and Continuation Staffing Committee meetings. The Staffing Coordinator Specialist is the President's Designee and makes the final decision on the applicant's eligibility for the School.

~~(o)(q)~~ Temporary assignment. An applicant's attendance (with parental or guardian consent if the student is a minor) in the School for no more than 90 school days for the School staff to complete evaluations and gather additional information to make an eligibility determination. Temporary Assignment status does not guarantee admission to the educational program as a student who meets the School's eligibility criteria. If the Eligibility Staffing Committee School staff determines that a student on Temporary Assignment status is not eligible for admission to the educational program, the student shall return to the student's local educational agency. If the student pursues a due process hearing to challenge the School's ineligibility determination, the student's "stay put" placement shall not be the School, but shall be the student's local educational agency.

~~(p)(r)~~ Visually Impaired. Applicants/students who meet the following criteria for visually impaired established by Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-6.03014 shall satisfy the vision loss requirement for eligibility to attend at the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, but must still satisfy all other requisite eligibility criteria prior to being determined eligible for full-time admission to the School:-

1. Medical. A licensed ophthalmologist or optometrist has documented an eye condition that causes an impairment as manifested by at least one of the following:

a. A visual acuity of 20/70 or less in the better eye after best possible correction;

b. A peripheral field so constricted that it affects the student's ability to function in an educational setting;

c. A progressive loss of vision which may affect the student's ability to function in an educational setting, not including students who have learning problems that are primarily the result of visual perceptual and/or visual motor difficulties, or,

d. For children birth to five (5) years of age or students who are otherwise unable to be assessed, bilateral lack of central, steady, or maintained fixation of vision with an estimated visual acuity of 20/70 or less after best possible correction; bilateral central scotoma involving the perimacula area (20/80-20/200); bilateral grade III, IV, or V Retinopathy of Prematurity (ROP); or documented eye impairment as stated in paragraph 6A-6.03014(3)(a), F.A.C., effective as of March 1, 2008, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/View_notice.asp?id=5111044 and <http://www.fldb.k12.fl.us/changenotice/6A-6.03014.pdf>.

2. The student needs special education as defined in Rule 6A-6.0331, F.A.C., effective as of March 25, 2014, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/View_notice.asp?id=14308002 and Rule 6A-6.03411, F.A. C.

(2) No change.

(a) through (b) No change.

1. In determining residence, the School ~~shall~~ may consider such matters as voter registration, driver's license, automobile registration, location of bank accounts, rent receipts or any other relevant evidence that tends to show the intent to abide in a jurisdiction permanently or for an indefinite period of time as ~~provided by the laws of the State of Florida.~~

2. No change.

3. Application for admission as a "Florida student" shall include a written statement ~~made under oath~~ by the applicant if 18 years of age or older, or made by the applicant's parents, guardian or legal custodian if a minor, that the applicant is entitled to classification as a Florida student under this rule.

(c) through (d) No change.

(e) An applicant is qualified for admission to the School's program for the deaf and hard-of-hearing if the applicant meets all of the following admissions criteria:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Evidence that the deaf or hard-of-hearing applicant does not exhibit behaviors that adversely affect functioning. Such determination shall be based on meet the criteria for eligibility for one or more of the following programs:

a. Evidence of an uneven developmental profile and a pattern of qualitative impairments in social interaction, communication and the presence of restricted, repetitive and/or stereotyped patterns of behavior, interests, or activities. Autism Spectrum Disorder, Rule 6A-6.03023, F.A.C.,

b. Medically diagnosed physical or psychiatric condition which is acute or catastrophic in nature, or a chronic illness, or a repeated intermittent illness due to a persistent medical problem which confines the student to home or hospital and restricts activities for an extended period of time. Homebound-hospitalized, Rule 6A-6.03020, F.A.C.,

c. Measured level of intellectual functioning more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) level of adaptive functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three (3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior. Intellectual Disabilities, as defined in Rule 6A-6.03011, F.A.C., with the following additional requisite criteria replacing that in paragraphs 6A-6.03011(4)(a), (b): (i) that the student's measured level of intellectual functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) that the student's level of adaptive functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three(3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior,

(f) No change.

1. Evidence of a vision loss as established by paragraph 6D-3.002(1)(p), F.A.C. Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-6.03014.

2. No change.

3. Evidence that the visually impaired applicant does not exhibit behaviors that adversely affect functioning. Such determination shall be based on meet the criteria for eligibility for one or more of the following programs as defined by State Board of Education rules:

a. Evidence of an uneven developmental profile and a pattern of qualitative impairments in social interaction, communication and the presence of restricted, repetitive and/or stereotyped patterns of behavior, interests, or activities. Autism Spectrum Disorder, Rule 6A-6.03023, F.A.C.,

b. Medically diagnosed physical or psychiatric condition which is acute or catastrophic in nature, or a chronic illness, or a repeated intermittent illness due to a persistent medical problem which confines the student to home or hospital and restricts activities for an extended period of time. Homebound-hospitalized, Rule 6A-6.03020, F.A.C.,

c. Measured level of intellectual functioning (i) more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) level of adaptive functioning is either more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three (3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior. Intellectual Disabilities, as defined in Rule 6A-6.03011, F.A.C., with the following

~~additional requisite criteria replacing that in paragraphs 6A-6.03011(4)(a), (b): (i) that the student's measured level of intellectual functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) that the student's level of adaptive functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three (3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior;~~

(g) No change.

1. Meets the definition of dual-sensory impaired as established by ~~Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-6.03022, Rule 6A-6.03022, F.A.C., effective as of February 17, 2012, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/View_notice.asp?id=11030663.~~

2. No change.

3. Evidence that the dual sensory impaired applicant does not present meet the criteria for eligibility for one or more of the following programs as defined by State Board of Education rules:

a. Evidence of an uneven developmental profile and a pattern of qualitative impairments in social interaction, communication and the presence of restricted, repetitive and/or stereotyped patterns of behavior, interests, or activities. Autism Spectrum Disorder, Rule 6A-6.03023, F.A.C.,

b. Medically diagnosed physical or psychiatric condition which is acute or catastrophic in nature, or a chronic illness, or a repeated intermittent illness due to a persistent medical problem which confines the student to home or hospital and restricts activities for an extended period of time. Homebound-hospitalized, Rule 6A-6.03020, F.A.C.,

c. Measured level of intellectual functioning more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) level of adaptive functioning is more than three (3) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three (3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior. Intellectual Disabilities, as defined in Rule 6A-6.03011, F.A.C., with the following additional requisite criteria replacing that in paragraphs 6A-6.03011(4)(a), (b): (i) that the student's measured level of intellectual functioning is more than five (5) standard deviations below the mean on an individually measured, standardized test of intellectual functioning; and (ii) that the student's level of adaptive functioning is more than five (5) standard deviations below the mean on the adaptive behavior composite or on two (2) out of three (3) domains on a standardized test of adaptive behavior;

(h) No change.

1. If the applicant or student is determined to be a danger to self or others. Such determination may be based on various factors, including evidence of the student's severe injurious, or

potentially injurious, behaviors to self or others; lack of awareness or understanding of the surrounding environment; suicidal or homicidal ~~nonmedical~~ statements, gestures, ideations; non-compliance with medical management; need for a highly structured program specifically designed for students with mental illnesses/disorders, providing necessary services including extensive counseling, as well as consultation from mental health, medical, or other healthcare professionals.

2. If the applicant or student is determined to be disruptive to other students or to the educational process of that applicant ~~or student/student~~ or of other students. Such determination may be based on various factors, including evidence of the student's threatening, aggressive, harassing behaviors towards others; level of functioning that requires continuous and excessive supervision by staff, which interferes with the ability of staff to tend to the educational or functional ~~functional~~ needs of other students; frequent, recurrent pattern of negative, defiant, disobedient, or hostile behavior toward others, including refusing to comply with rules or directives ~~directives~~, deliberately annoying others, and blaming others for the student's own misconduct.

3. through 4. No change.

(i) A determination that a student or applicant does not meet eligibility criteria for admission to the School's educational program shall be based upon a recommendation by the staffing committee, in consultation with professionals; the staffing committee's recommendation shall be based upon past evidence of behavior, including criminal activity, as well as ~~or the commission of a Class A violation as defined by the Code of Student Conduct,~~ and health and safety. A final determination of admission or continued enrollment will be made by the President or designee. Impartial due process hearings may be initiated as provided by IDEA, and Rule 6A-6.03311, F.A.C., effective as of March 25, 2014, incorporated by reference, available on the internet at https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/View_notice.asp?id=14308099, as a result of such determinations.

(j) There must be an individualized evaluation(s) by a qualified individual(s), resulting in a determination that the child is eligible to receive specially designed instruction and related services, and a proposed or current IEP Individual Educational Plan by a school district.

(3) No change.

(a) No change.

(b) Applications for the admission of a student may be submitted by school personnel from the school district in which the applicant, applicant's parents, legal guardian, or other person with legal custody resides although a student may not be evaluated or admitted without consent of parents or parent with legal authority to apply, legal guardian, or the student if the student is an adult.

(c) Application for admission may be submitted directly to the School by parents; or parent with legal authority to apply, legal guardian; or the adult applicant.

(d) If the applicant has already been evaluated by the school district, pursuant to ~~Florida Statute~~ Section 1003.57, FS, and Rule 6A-6.0331, F.A.C., and determined eligible for a special program for exceptional students as a student with a disability, the applicant will be considered for admission.

(e) If the applicant has not been evaluated by the school district pursuant to ~~Florida Statute~~ Section 1003.57, F.S., and Rule 6A-6.0331, F.A.C., and determined eligible for a special program for exceptional students as a student with a disability, a school district and the School may enter into an agreement for the School to evaluate the individual to determine eligibility for exceptional student education (ESE).

(f) No change.

(4) No change.

(a) Upon receipt of a completed application form from a school district, parent or other legal guardian ~~legal guardian~~, or adult student, the School shall obtain educational, medical, and other records relating to the applicant to assist the School staffing committee in its determination of the applicant's eligibility for admission to the School.

(b) No change.

(c) An applicant may be considered for a temporary assignment for extended evaluation when a determination of the applicant's eligibility for admission cannot be established through the initial staffing process. A staffing committee may recommend that an applicant attend FSDB on a temporary assignment basis for not more than ninety school days. An IEP Individual Educational Plan for the applicant shall be developed and implemented by the School; every applicant attending the School on a temporary assignment basis shall have an IEP for the duration of the temporary assignment.

(d) No change.

(e) The location of the staffing committee meeting shall be at the School ~~Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind~~ unless another location is mutually agreed upon by the School, the school district, and the parent.

(f) No change.

(g) If a determination is made that an applicant meets the School's eligibility criteria and is qualified for admission, the IEP Team shall convene ~~in accordance with Florida Administrative Code Rule 6D-3.0024~~ and develop an IEP for the newly admitted student in accordance with Rules 6A-6.03028 ~~and 6D-3.0024~~, F.A.C.

(h) through (i) No change.

(j) The School ~~Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind~~, or the parent, other legal guardian, or eligible adult student, who disagrees with the IEP Individual Educational Plan prepared by the School, or the assignment of the applicant under

the IEP, Individual Educational Plan has a right to a due process hearing as provided by Rule 6A-6.03311, F.A.C.

(5) Disenrollment/Continued Enrollment.

(a) A student ~~Students~~ who no longer meets the eligibility criteria of the School described in subsection 6D-3.002(2), F.A.C., or whose re-evaluation(s) as described in Rules 6A-6.03311 ~~and 6D-3.0024~~, F.A.C., indicate(s) that the student may no longer meet the School's eligibility criteria may be disenrolled from the School following a continuation staffing.

(b) through (h) No change.

(i) The student, if an adult, or any of his or her parents or legal guardian, if the student is a minor, may request a due process hearing in accordance with Rule 6A-6.03311, F.A.C., to challenge the student's disenrollment from the School under these provisions.

~~(6) Citations to other authority. All citations contained herein to Florida and federal authority shall incorporate subsequent amendments to the provision being cited, unless otherwise specified.~~

Rulemaking Authority 1002.36, ~~4003.57, 242.331(3)~~ FS. Law Implemented ~~1002.36+20.53(1)(b), 229.053(2)(i), (j), 230.23(4)(m), 242.331(4)~~ FS. History—New 12-19-74, Revised 1-29-76, Amended 1-29-80, 5-2-86, Formerly 6D-3.02, Amended 5-5-87, 4-12-90, 12-20-92, 3-29-95, 3-25-96, _____.

Cf. P. L. 94-142, 20 USC 1401(18), (19), 1412(2), (5), (6), 1413(a)(2), Federal Register, Volume 42, Number 163, Regulations 121a.2, 121a.4, 121a.503.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Cindy Day, Executive Director Parent Services, 207 San Marco Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32084

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-1.607 Permit Processing Fee

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 39, No. 248, December 26, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B14-7.004 Citations

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 71, April 11, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated April 16, 2014. The changes are as follows:

Subsection (1) and paragraph (1)(a) shall now read as follows: Pursuant to Section 456.077, F.S., the Board designates the following as citation violations:

(1) Second-time violations:

(a) Failure to timely furnish patient records in violation of subsection 456.057(6), F.S. If corrected within 15 days: Fine of \$100;

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Orthotists and Prosthetists, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0797

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-6.221 Conditions for Issuance of Standard Permits

The South Florida Water Management District (District) hereby gives notice:

On May 15, 2014, the District’s Governing Board issued SFWMD Order No. 2014-038-DAO-ROW to Target Corporation (Application No. 13-0520-7). The petition for waiver was received by the District on May 20, 2013. Notice of receipt of the petition requesting the waiver was published in the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 39, No. 106, on May 31, 2013. No public comment was received. This Order provides a waiver of the District’s criteria to allow the construction of a free-span vehicular access bridge crossing C-4 Canal at S.W. 139th Avenue; Section 3, Township 54 South, Range 39 East; Miami-Dade County. Specifically, the Order grants a waiver from paragraph 40E-6.221(2)(j), Fla. Admin. Code, and the Basis of Review for Use or Occupancy of the Works or Lands of the District, incorporated by reference in subsection 40E-6.091(1), Fla. Admin. Code, which governs the low member elevation for bridge crossings located within works or lands of the District. Generally, the Order sets forth

the basis of the Governing Board decision to grant the waiver as follows: 1) the proposed bridge crossing will not interfere with the District’s current ability to perform necessary construction, alteration, operation, and routine maintenance activities; and 2) the Order granting a waiver from the subject rule is based upon a substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Juli Russell at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406-4680, telephone: (561)682-6268 or by email at: jurussel@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 18, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code from 60 North Main located in High Springs. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink at the cookline.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 15, 2014, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Building I & Building II. Petitioner seeks an emergency temporary variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters’ emergency operations which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of

this notice with Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2014-132).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 15, 2014, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Everbank Field. Petitioner seeks an emergency variance of the requirements of ASME A17.1b, Section 2.20.4, 2.18.5.1 and 8.11.2.1.3(cc)(1) & (3) as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, that requires steel ropes of a minimum diameter of 9.5 mm which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2014-131).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On May 19, 2014, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency Variance from Captiva Island Fire Station, filed May 5, 2014, and advertised on May 9, 2014, in Vol. 40, No. 91, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 2.20.4, 2.18.5.1 and 8.11.2.1.3(cc)(1) & (3) ASME A17.1b, 2009 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, that requires steel ropes of a minimum diameter of 9.5 mm because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2014-121).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On May 19, 2014, the Department issued a Final Order that was in response to a Petition for Variance from High Point Tower, filed May 5, 2014, and advertised on May 9, 2014, in Vol. 40, No. 91, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance denies the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3, ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators for firefighters' emergency operations because the Petitioner has not demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met or that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2014-119).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, (850)488-1133.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 20, 2014, the Board of Medicine, received a petition for waiver filed by Syed Gibran Khurshid, M.D., from Rules 64B8-1.007 and 4.009, F.A.C., with regard to the requirement for submission of the AMA profile for the medical licensure application. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allison M. Dudley, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine at the above address or telephone: (850)245-4131.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

The Office of Early Learning announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 23, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriot Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, conference line: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 1971203669

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Preliminary Planning Meeting: Early Learning Performance Funding Pilot Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: megan.folts@oel.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: megan.folts@oel.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: megan.folts@oel.myflorida.com.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The Investment Advisory Council (IAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 4, 2014, 11:00 a.m. until completion of agenda

PLACE: The Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review and approval of language incorporating changes to (i) the Florida Retirement System Defined Benefit Plan Investment Policy Statement relating to Authorized Target Indices for the Real Estate and Private Equity Asset Classes and (ii) the Lawton Chiles Endowment Fund Investment Policy Statement to permit foreign security exposure consistent with recent legislation.

The IAC is a nine-member advisory council, which reviews the investments made by the staff of the State Board of Administration and makes recommendations to the board regarding investment policy, strategy, and procedures. The IAC operates under Section 215.444 of the Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Diane Bruce, (850)413-1253 or diane.bruce@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn, (850)413-1166, or james.linn@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its regularly scheduled conference to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 148, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider those matters ready for decision.

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION: Chapters 120, 350, 364, 366, and 367, F.S.

Persons who may be affected by Commission action on certain items on the conference agenda may be allowed to address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up for discussion at the conference, pursuant to Rules 25-22.0021 and 25-22.0022, F.A.C.

The Florida Public Service Commission Conference's Notice, Agenda, related documents, and contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com.

Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission's website.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces its Internal Affairs Meeting for June 5, 2014, to which all interested persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, immediately following the Commission Conference which commences at 9:30 a.m. in Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148

PLACE: Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 105, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and make decisions on matters which affect the operation of the Commission.

Internal Affairs Agendas and Florida Public Service Commission's contact information may be obtained from www.floridapsc.com.

Persons needing ADA accommodation to participate should contact the FPSC at least five days prior to the conference via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

Changes to this notice will be published at the earliest practicable time on the Commission’s website.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS

The Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Northeast Corner of Experiment Station Road and White Road, located approximately five miles south of Interstate 4. U.S. 17 is located approximately one mile south of the property, Lake Alfred, Florida 33850

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Site Selection Committee will consider and tour this proposed site for possible selection as the location of the seventh State Veterans’ Nursing Home. Board members will receive public comments relating to the site; however no Board discussions will be conducted concerning this review. This site visit will be held on an unimproved land parcel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Connie Tolley, (727)518-3202 on or after May 27, 2014.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Connie Tolley, (727)518-3202. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS

The Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: On Connersville Road approximately 1.5 miles from State Road 60, Bartow, Florida 33830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Site Selection Committee will consider and tour this proposed site for possible selection as the location of the seventh State Veterans’ Nursing Home. Board members will receive public comments relating to the site; however no Board discussions will be conducted concerning this review. This site visit will be held on an unimproved land parcel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Connie Tolley, (727)518-3202 on or after May 27, 2014.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Connie Tolley, (727)518-3202. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, “THE COMMISSION”, Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, 3:00 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: You must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only.

To join the online meeting (Now from mobile devices!)

1. Go to <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277562497&UID=492507407&RT=MiMxMQ%3D%3D>
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: (This meeting does not require a password.)
4. Click “Join”.

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277562497&UID=492507407&RT=MiMxMQ%3D%3D>

To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you can call: Call-in toll-free number: 1(888)670-3525 (US)

Show global numbers:

Attendee access code: 606 232 6940

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Three requests for declaratory statement: DS2014-042 petitioned by Barry A. Schnee, DS2014-043 petitioned by City of Oviedo-Donald Fuchs, Jr. and DS2014-061 petitioned by Chester Darby. The committee will also discuss and recommend potential research topics for consideration by the Commission and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)717-1831 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)717-1831 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Special Occupancy Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2014, 9:30a.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: You must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only.

To join the online meeting (Now from mobile devices!)

1. Go to <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277562337&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D2>
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: (This meeting does not require a password.)
4. Click "Join".

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277562337&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D2>

To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you can call:

Call-in toll-free number: 1(888)670-3525 (US)

Show global numbers:

Attendee access code: 606 232 6940

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A request for declaratory statement, DS2014-057, petitioned by David G. Karins, Karins Engineering Group, Inc., discuss and recommend potential research topics for consideration by the Commission and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)487-1824 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436, website: <http://floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Electrical Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2014, 1:30 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: you must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only.

To join the online meeting (now from mobile devices)

1. Go to <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277677627&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: (This meeting does not require a password.)
4. Click "Join".

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277677627&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>

 To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you can call toll-free number: 1(888)670-3525 (US), attendee access code: 606 232 6940.

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss the following request for declaratory statement: DS2014-043 petitioned by Donald L. Fuchs of the City of Oviedo, discuss and recommend potential research topics for consideration by the Commission and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)717-1829 or visiting the calendar on our website at <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)717-1829 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Structural Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2014, 1:30 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: you must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only.

To join the online meeting (now from mobile devices)

1. Go to <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277675957&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>
2. If requested, enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: (This meeting does not require a password.)
4. Click "Join".

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link: <https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=277675957&UID=492507407&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>

 To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you can call toll-free number: 1(888)670-3525 (US), attendee access code: 606 232 6940.

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss the following requests for declaratory statement: DS2014-057 petitioned by David Karins, Karins Engineering, Inc, DS2014-061 petitioned by Chester Darby and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call: (850)717-1829 or visiting the calendar on our website: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Joe Bigelow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, phone: (850)487-1829, fax: (850)414-8436 or you may view the calendar on our website: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-3.015 Equivalence of Standards

The Florida Building Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 20, 2014, 8:30 a.m. or as soon as the matter comes before the Florida Building Commission in accordance with its agenda

PLACE: Renaissance World Golf Village, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will consider proposed changes to the language of the equivalence of standards rule in response to recent comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Richmond, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1822.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marlita Peters, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1831. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mo Madani, Planning Manager, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1825.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection Clean Boating Partnership announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 17, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Canaveral Port Authority, 445 Challenger Road, Cape Canaveral, FL 32920

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Clean & Resilient Marina and Compliance Assistance workshop for new and existing marine and freshwater marinas, boatyards, and retailers. Participants can learn about how to become designated as a Clean & Resilient Marina, marina best management practices, marina safety measures, regulations, and how to apply for grant funding for ramps, docks and pumpouts.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brenda Leonard, Department of Environmental Protection, MS 30, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-2847, Brenda.Leonard@dep.state.fl.us.

For more information, you may contact: Brenda Leonard.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection Clean Boating Partnership announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 17, 2014, 1:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Canaveral Port Authority, 445 Challenger Road, Cape Canaveral, FL 32920

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting is to review discussion items and recommendations concerning the Department of Environmental Protection's Clean Marina Program and Clean Vessel Act Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brenda Leonard, Department of Environmental Protection, MS 30, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-2847, Brenda.Leonard@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brenda Leonard. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brenda Leonard.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 28, 2014, 2:00 p.m. All future meeting dates and times related to this solicitation will be posted on the Vendor Bid System (VBS) prior to the meetings.

PLACE: FDOH Purchasing Office, 4052 Bald Cypress Way Room 310L, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Invitation to Bid Opening by the Procurement Officer for DOH13-048: HIV-1 Viral Load Test Kits.

Any person requiring a special accommodation because of a disability at this public meeting should contact the FDOH Purchasing Office at (850)245-4199 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Department with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she will need a recording of the proceedings, and for such purpose he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which to include testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: CPORRequests@flhealth.gov.

For more information, you may contact: CPORRequests@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 30, 2014, 3:05 p.m.

PLACE: Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 4319491106

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The notice replaces Notice 14571842. Please note the date change.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing Home Administrators

The Board of Nursing Home Administrators announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 20, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Renaissance at Sea World, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821, (407)351-5555

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sherra W. Mears, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257 or by accessing the board's website at <http://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sherra W. Mears. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Office of Statewide Research

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 18, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Orange County Health Department, 6101 Lake Ellenor Drive, Orlando, FL 32809

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Biomedical Research Advisory Council meeting pertaining to the James and Esther King Biomedical Research Program and the Bankhead-Coley Cancer Research Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Hofmeister, (850)245-4444, ext. 3591, Division of Community Health Promotion, Public Health Research Unit.

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Hofmeister, (850)245-4444, ext. 3591, Division of Community Health Promotion, Public Health Research Unit.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

The Agency for Persons with Disabilities announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 29, 2014, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., EDT

PLACE: This is a Lync Meeting. However, participants who prefer/need to meet in person can participate at the following

address: Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Room 350A, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Call-in information: 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 589.307.4134

This meeting will involve Microsoft Lync for sharing presentations over the internet. If you already have access to Microsoft Lync, please use the following link to join the meeting and then choose "Don't join audio":

Join Lync Meeting: if you do not already have Microsoft Lync installed, please follow the hotlink below and choose "Meeting Readiness":

<http://office.microsoft.com/client/helppreview.aspx?AssetId=HA102621125&lcid=1033&NS=OCO14&Version=14>

You will be presented with two options; 1) install Active X or 2) download and install Microsoft Attendee. We recommend you install Microsoft Attendee.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Project action plans for the Forensics Housing and Service Delivery workgroup will be discussed.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://apdcares.org/publications/legal>, Tracey Tolbert, (850)488-4358, Tracey.Tolbert@apdcares.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tracey Tolbert, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 380, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-4358. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 28, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 25, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Alford Inn, 300 E. New England Ave., Winter Park, FL 32789 or Dial-in: 1(888)942-8686, Conf. ID: 5743735657#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Topics include but are not limited to Financials and Clearinghouse.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Citizens website: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at 1(800)807-7647. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

ABLE TRUST

The Able Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 20, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon (EDT)

PLACE: Golden Eagle Golf & Country Club, 3700 Golden Eagle Drive East, Tallahassee, FL 32312

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Able Trust (Florida Endowment Foundation for Vocational Rehabilitation) will hold its quarterly Board of Directors meeting and annual meeting. The agenda will include review of financial reports, grant recommendations to assist in creating successful employment opportunities for persons with disabilities; reviewing committee reports; budget approval, and other business that may come before the organization.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Able Trust at (850)224-4493 or at info@abletrust.org.

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES TRUST

The Florida Association of Counties Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 13, 2014, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Staybridge Suites, 1600 Lake Summit Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32312

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Association of Counties Trust general board meeting conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by Section 163.01(18), Florida Statutes. Persons interested in attending may do so in person at the Staybridge Suites, 1600 Lake Summit Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32312, where a communications media technology facility will be located.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeannie Garner, email: jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeannie Garner, email: jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeannie Garner, email: jgarner@flcities.com, (850)701-3623.

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES

The Florida Municipal Investment Trust announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 12, 2014, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: B Ocean Hotel, 999 N. Fort Lauderdale Beach Boulevard; Fort Lauderdale, FL, (954)688-2988

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Municipal Investment Trust general meeting conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by Section 163.01(18), Florida Statutes. Persons interested in attending may do so in person at B Ocean Hotel, 999 N. Fort Lauderdale Beach Boulevard; (954)688-2988; where a communications media technology facility will be located.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call: (850)222-9684.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call (850)222-9684. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call (850)222-9684.

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES

The Florida Municipal Pension Trust Fund (FMPTF) announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 12, 2014, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: B Ocean Hotel, 999 N. Fort Lauderdale Beach Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, FL, (954)688-2988

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Municipal Pension Trust Fund general meeting conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by Section 163.01(18), Florida Statutes. Persons interested in attending may do so in person at B Ocean Hotel, 999 N. Fort Lauderdale Beach Boulevard; (954)688-2988; where a communications media technology facility will be located.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call (850)222-9684.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call (850)222-9684. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Linda Bridges, email: lbridges@flcities.com or call (850)222-9684.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 3, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m., CDT.

PLACE: First Assembly of God Church, Gymnasium, 6163 Dogwood Drive, Milton, Florida 32570

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation will hold a public information meeting concerning proposed improvements on four segments of State Road (S.R.) 87 in Santa Rosa County. Financial Project Identification Numbers: 416748-2-32-01, 416748-5-32-01, 416748-6-32-01, and 41678-7-32-01. The intent of this project is to widen 21 miles from two to four lanes starting at the end of the existing four-lane roadway and continuing to the Alabama state line. Additional work along the corridor includes various safety upgrades, drainage improvements, and relocation of utilities.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT’s General Consultant Project Manager Tommy Johns, 1141 Jackson Avenue, Chipley, Florida 32428, toll-free at 1(866)855-7275 or via email at tommy.johns@atkinsglobal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tommy Johns, at the contact information listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Construction Industry Licensing Board has received the petition for declaratory statement from Lapi West, LLC, on May 12, 2014. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Section 489.105, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petitioner seeks a declaratory statement as to which type of contractor: a “general contractor” as defined in “Section 489.105(a), FS” [sic], a “building contractor” as defined in “Section 489.105(b), FS” [sic], or a “residential contractor” as defined in “Section 489.105(c), FS” [sic], can construct a one-story commercial barn and stable on a residentially zoned

property to use in furtherance of a commercial endeavor. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Drew Winters, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0783, (850)487-1395 or by electronic mail: Amanda.Wynn@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69A-46.041 Inspection Requirements for Fire Protection Systems

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Philip W. Green, Fire Marshal, Estero Fire Rescue, on March 31, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency’s disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published in Vol. 40, No. 66 of the Florida Administrative Register on April 4, 2014. The subject of this Petition is an interpretation of Rule 69A-46.041, Florida Administrative Code. Specifically, the petitioner has asked whether specific modes of communication are acceptable. The Division of State Fire Marshal determined that since the rule does not specify modes of communication, the methods of communication provided in the Petition are acceptable.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Ellen M. Simon, Chief Counsel, Department of Financial Services, Room 601A, Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333.

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
 Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
 Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
 Announcements and Objection Reports of the
 Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI
 Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
 Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
 Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
 Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration authorized the following exemption pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

County: Palm Beach	District: 9		
ID # E140010	Decision: A	Issue	Date:
			5/19/2014

Applicant/Facility: Jupiter Medical Center, Inc./Jupiter Medical Center
 Project Description: Provide emergency PCI for patients presenting with emergency myocardial infarctions in a hospital without an adult OHS program.
 Proposed Project Cost: \$0.00.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Chiropractic

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 20, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Sally David Greyfinger, D.C., License No: CH 9091. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 20, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Sally Ann Schulz-Stohl, R.N., License No: RN 1312192. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Nursing

Notice of Emergency Action

On May 20, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Diane Procini, R.N., License Number: RN 2949932. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
FSC – Financial Institution Regulation
Financial Institutions

NOTICE OF FILINGS

Financial Services Commission
Office of Financial Regulation

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received the following application. Comments may be submitted to the Division Director, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0371, for inclusion in the official record without requesting a hearing. However, pursuant to provisions specified in Chapter 69U-105, Florida Administrative Code, any person may request a public hearing by filing a petition with the Agency Clerk as follows:

By Mail or Facsimile	OR	By Hand Delivery
Agency Clerk		Agency Clerk
Office of Financial Regulation		Office of Financial Regulation
P.O. Box 8050		General Counsel’s Office
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050		The Fletcher Building, Suite 118
Phone: (850)410-9800		101 East Gaines Street
Fax: (850)410-9548		Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379
		Phone: (850)410-9889

The Petition must be received by the Clerk within twenty-one (21) days of publication of this notice (by 5:00 p.m., June 10, 2014):

APPLICATION AND PLAN FOR THE PURCHASE OF
CERTAIN ASSETS
AND ASSUMPTION OF CERTAIN LIABILITIES
Acquiring Entity: floridacentral Credit Union, Tampa, Florida
Selling Entity: First Federal Bank of Florida, Lake City,
Florida, (Sarasota Branch Office)

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.